

Mario I. Saldaña  
3601 SW River Pkwy STE 700  
Portland, Oregon 97239  
503-964-0886  
saldana@ohsu.edu

### PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS

An accomplished clinician, a seasoned and a progressive healthcare leader with over 20 years of leadership experience in direct patient care, ancillary support, management and administrative sides of the industry. Adept in forging beneficial and productive relationship between staff and management.

### SKILLS

- Strategic Planning
- Resource Optimization
- Business Development
- Research
- Budget and Financial Planning
- Transformational Leadership
- Complex Adaptive Strategy
- Just in Time (JIT) Inventory
- KPI and Productivity improvement
- Process Improvement (Kaizen, 5S)
- In-Depth Clinical Knowledge

### EDUCATION

- THR Mentor Program  
Paired with Joseph Deleon then VP of Professional Services and Business Development and now the president of Texas Health Harris Methodist Fort Worth 2010
- University of Phoenix  
Los Angeles, California  
MBA in Health Care Management 2008
- San Francisco Preventive Medical Group  
San Francisco, California USA  
Preceptorship in Complementary Medicine 1995
- Capitol Medical Center  
Quezon City, Philippines  
Residency in Dermatology 1989
- Saint Louis University College of Medicine  
Baguio City, Philippines  
Doctor of Medicine 1984
- University of Santo Tomas  
Manila, Philippines  
Bachelor of Science in Zoology 1980

**Note:** My Bachelor of Science degree in Zoology and M.D. have been evaluated by the International Education Research Foundation, Inc, and were established to have the same equivalency in the U.S.

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS.ASSOCIATIONS

- American Society of Anesthesia Technologists and Technicians (ASATT)  
Member and Certified Anesthesia Technician and Technologist.
- Physician License in the Philippines with the Professional Regulations  
Commission is current.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Oregon Health and Science University Hospital Manager Anesthesia Services	2011 – Present
Harris Methodist Fort Worth Hospital Anesthesia Tech Supervisor	2008 – 2011
Hollywood Community Hospital Anesthesia Coordinator	2005 - 2007
Cardio Vascular Plus Intra-Aortic Balloon Pump and Cell Saver Tech	2002 – 2005
San Francisco Preventive Medical Group – Manila Medical Director/Consultant/Proprietor	1996 – 2002
Derm Studio – Manila Dermatologist/Proprietor	1989 – 2002